
ITEM VII 

MEMORANDUM MF NO. 25-01 

DATE:     January 8, 2025 

TO:     Marine Advisory Board Members 

FROM:   Andrew Cuba, Marine Facilities and Parks Manager 

RE:      MAB Meeting - Dock Waiver of Distance Limitations – Nicholas J. & Sharon 
    Dilorio  / 1414 SE 12th Street #2C Slip 11 

Attached for your review is a revised application from Nicholas J. & Sharon L. Dilorio / 
1414 SE 12th Street #2C Slip 11. 

APPLICATION AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

At the November 12, 2024 MAB meeting, the applicant requested and received a 
recommendation of approval for an existing 31.5’+/- x 12'+/- floating vessel platform 
which extended a maximum of 36.4’+/- into the adjacent Cerro Gordo River. At the 
December 17, 2024 City Commission meeting, condominium association representation 
alleged that this platform extended beyond the 30% line.   The alleged discrepancy was 
based upon the applicant’s usage of a Google measurement tool as well as 
inconsistencies within the provided topographic survey.  The applicant has resubmitted a 
plan which shortens the floating vessel platform by 20 inches, to ensure compliance with 
the 30% rule, based upon a site specific waterway width of +/-120’. The City Surveyor has 
confirmed this waterway width is accurate, as provided within attached ‘Width of Cerro 
Gordo River Memorandum’. The distance this structure extends from the property line 
into waterway is shown in the survey and summarized in the Table  below: 

TABLE 
EXISING STRUCTURE STRUCTURE 

DISTANCE FROM 
PROPERTY LINE 

PERMITTED 
DISTANCE 
WITHOUT 
WAIVER 

AMOUNT OF 
DISTANCE 
REQUIRING 

WAIVER 
Floating vessel Platform +/-34.73'+/- 25’ +/-9.73'+/- 

The City’s Unified Land and Development Regulations (UDLR) Secs. 47-19.3.C limits the 
maximum distance of mooring structures to 25’ or 25% of the width of the waterway, 
whichever is less.  Section 47-19.3. E authorizes the City Commission to waive that 
limitation based on a finding of extraordinary circumstances. The applicant cites the 
floating vessel platform’s positive environmental impact derived from the vessels’ removal 
from the water. In addition, the platform’s serves to reduce potential damage to the 
watercraft while docked.   
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PROPERTY LOCATION AND ZONING 

The property is located in the Rio Vista Isles neighborhood where the Zoning is RML-25, 
Residential Multi Family Low Rise / Medium Density District.  It is situated on the northern 
shore of the Cerro Gordo River where the width of the waterway to the adjacent 
shoreline has been established by the City Surveyor to be +/- 120 feet.   

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Should the Marine Advisory approve the application, the resolution under consideration by 
the City Commission should include at least the following as prescribed in the ULDR and 
City Code of Ordinances: 

1. The applicant is required to comply with all applicable building and zoning 
regulations as well as any other Federal and State laws and permitting requirements 
including the Broward County Environmental Protection and Growth Management 
Department, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection and the U.S. Army 
Corps of Engineers.

AC 
Attachment 

cc:  
Enrique Sanchez, Deputy Director of Parks and Recreation 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Robert B. Dunckel, Asst. City Attorney 

FROM: Michael Donaldson, City Surveyor 

DATE: January 23, 2025 

SUBJECT: Width of Cerro Gordo River abutting Hemingway Landings Condominium as 
measured from property line as opposed to waterway width 

You have requested that I determine the width of the Cerro Gordo River measured from the 
property line as opposed to the physical waterway width. 

To that end you have advised me that ULDR 47-19.3 (c) provides that 

Mooring structures, not including mooring or dolphin piles, shall not extend into the 
waterway more than twenty-five (25) per cent of the width of the waterway or 
twenty-five (25) feet, whichever is less as measured from the property line.   

Further, pursuant to ULDR 47-19.3 (e) a waiver from the provisions of ULDR 47-19.3 (c) may be 
granted by the City Commission upon a demonstration of extraordinary circumstances.  However, 
47-19.3 (e) contains a further limitation:

In no event shall the extension exceed thirty (30) percent of the width of the 
waterway and no variance may be approved by the Board of Adjustment or other 
agency permitting an extension beyond thirty percent (30%) limitation. 

You further advised that an issue arose at the 12.17.24 Commission meeting concerning a property 
at Hemingway Landings Condominium, where a waiver was sought as to a floating vessel platform 
(“fvp”) that extended more than 30% of the width of the waterway.  An uncertified Topographic 
Survey was referenced in that matter which showed the width of the waterway to be “118' physical 
width of waterway.” 

It is my conclusion, based on the following analysis that the width of the Cerro Gordon River 
appearing on the face of the Plat “Section A Lauderdale Harbors” PB 9/1 is 120 feet measured 
from the property line as required by ULDR 47-19.3, as opposed to the waterway width, based on 
the following analysis: 

Hemingway Landing Condominium lies within Block 10, “Section A Lauderdale Harbors” 
according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 9, page 1, of the Public Records of Broward 
County, Florida. The Cerro Gordo River lies between blocks 10 and 11 of said Plat and has a platted 
width of 105 feet. Blocks 11-14, being adjacent to the south line of said canal, were re-platted to 
Block 7, “A Resubdivision of Blocks 11 to 14 incl. Section A Lauderdale Harbors” according to the 
plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 32, Page 37, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida. 

The lot lengths for the original Block 11 (PB 9, PG. 1) was 125 feet. The replat of Blocks 11-14 
(PB 32, PG. 37) has the lot lengths as 110 feet, a 15-foot reduction. The lots reduced by the 15 feet 
adjacent to the Cerro Gordo River increased the width of said canal by 15 feet making the new 
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total width of the Cerro Gordo River to 120 feet, measured from the property line as opposed to 
the waterway width. 

Attachments: 
• Plat of Section A, Lauderdale Harbors, PB 9/1
• Plat of “A Resubdivision of Blocks 11 to 14 incl. ‘Section A’ Lauderdale Harbors, PB

32/37
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